From: 1

To: 1]

Subject: Fw: Background Info

Date: 24 September 2018 12:37:25
Sent from my LG Mobile

------ Original message------
From:
Date: Tue, 31 Jul 2018 16:10

o: I
Cc:

Subject:RE: Background Info

Ok no problem and understood.
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From: — B (maito S o250 wiife.org.uk]

Sent: 31 July 2018 14:44
To:
Subject: RE: Background Info

| think it’s just unfortunate timing that the first week of the season clashes with the Euro Champs
so a lot of our company presence will be at Glasgow Green and the other Go Live sites around

the city between P Aug. Assuming all gets through Councillors/Licensing etc then we’d

probably look at the 2" datein Sept for our Glasgow Club Membership team to come along
from.

Il mention to the Boxing Club once we get a steer on whether weekend of 11/12% s happening
or not.

Regards



Glasgow Life/Glasgow Sport

Tel: 0141 276- or_

www.glasgowlife.org.uk
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&5 Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: -- [mailto _rangers.co.uk]

Sent: 31 July 2018 13:58

To: I

Subject: RE: Background Info
Thanks for this ] Really appreciated.
Yes would be more than happy to explore a presence with the Boxing Club.

As an aside, I've not heard anything from your colleagues re: Glasgow Life presence, assuming this
is down to everything being on hold?
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From: — B (citto S ¢ |2 s covlife.org.uk]
Sent: 31 July 2018 13:46
To:

Subject: RE: Background Info

Hi

Some info below for you

I’'m expecting some further word on higher level discussions in the next 24hrs.
Regards



Glasgow Life/Glasgow Sport

Tel: 0141 276- or_

www.glasgowlife.org.uk
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5 Please consider the environment before printing this email

erom: I I . . 0.

Sent: 31 July 2018 10:58

To: |

Subject: Background Info

Hill
All well | hope?

Appreciate that dialogue continues in the background but as we discussed our solicitors and myself
need to prepare as if the citation and hearing scheduled for the 6™ will go ahead.

With this in mind, | wondered if you could share some insight on the following?

o Who uses the pitch on matchday? Is it just the local men’s football team? Any kids? If so,
how easily can they be relocated?
We have a weekly booking for Partick Thistle Juveniles on a 7-a-side pitch 9am-11am and
also from Palace Park FC for a Juvenile 11-a-side pitch match 11am-1pm most Saturdays.
Those two customers/clubs would be relocated to either the Palace of Art or Drumoyne
pitches whenever the Fanzone was scheduled for the pilot dates. If no availability at
those two local sites, then we would look further afield into the G/Sport estate (Glasgow
Green, Toryglen, Scotstoun etc) to relocate them to for those dates only. There are
other sporadic users of the pitch on Saturdays but they can only book up to 7-days in
advance so if the park was unavailable they would book elsewhere in G/Sport estate.
Ibrox’s pitch tends to be the last option for many clubs as it is the oldest pitch we own so
is not regarded as acceptable for any adult competitive matches I'm told.

. Has the pitch been used for a Fan Zone previously? (i.e. Commonwealth 7s / Scotland
match)? The pitch was used as a Fanzone for a Scottish International Match in October
2014 when Hampden was unusable due to the athletics track still being laid, Ibrox hosted
Scotland v Georgia. It was before my time here but there was loads going on for the kids that
day as | had friends who attended. DJ, mascots, funny photo booths, streetsoccer pro, face
painting, football coaching, bouncy castles type things and football competitions for kids and
grown ups....all free of charge. There was a burger van and ice cream van too.

scottishfa.co.uk was the SFA name on the applications & comms etc. |
believe they limited capacity to 2000 and the overlay was very similar to yours as they




planned the Bank of Scotland Midnight League Finals for that same day so there was football
on show and also football to take part in etc. Not licensed for alcohol as there were
Pubzones elsewhere around lbrox if | remember. RFC will likely have some info on the event
too I'd suspect.

° Would you say your biggest ‘custom’ for the centre comes from the Club? A significant
proportion comes from RFC through their School Holiday programme in the main. There are
other sporadic bookings made by RFC for weekend 11s matches (presumably for their girls
or youth teams) by [ i} Some of the other late afternoon RFC use of the pitch s
included within the Glasgow Life’s Service Level Agreement (SLA) with Education, which
both Celtic and Rangers Education arms of their organisations are covered so is free of any
additional charge.

The other main stakeholder/user would be Palace Park FC who are a youth football team
who train at the venue Mon & Wed evenings 6pm-8pm and play matches on Tuesday
evenings 6pm-8pm. They also have requested fairly regular use of the pitch on a Saturday
now too 11am-1pm.

On Thursdays we have 3-4 adult 7-a-side groups who book regularly and on Fridays there is
Community Engagement session (football, dance, badminton) every week hosted by Police
Scotland. Glasgow Life and RFC used to do something similar until funding for that project
came to an end | believe. The Police appear to have taken on that baton.

Bellahouston Boxing Club will soon be relocating to our lbrox venue in the Autumn (I may
ask if they want a presence at the Fanzone to promote their club with your approval?).

They will have a ring & punchbags up in one of the indoor spaces permanently.

Understand if you are not comfortable sharing certain information for whatever reason but any
nuggets of info you do have would be most welcome.

Best,

T"
WWW.rangers.co.u
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Visit the official Rangers web site at http://www rangers co.uk to catch up on the latest Rangers news, views and interviews and to
find out more about our full range of official products and services.

LIVE ACTION AT IBROX

Tickets for Rangers home games are available on-line at www rangers couk, from the hotline on 0871 702 1972 (Calls cost 13p per
minute plus network extras) or from the Ticket Centre. Hospitality packages also available call 0871 702 1972 (Calls cost 13p per
minute plus network extras, subject to availability).

The information contained in this e-mail 1s CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION and may be legally privileged. It is intended for the
individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this document is strictly prohibited. If you receive this document in error, please immediately notify us by
emaﬂinglebmail@gg.co.uk and destroy the original message. Thank you.

The Rangers Football Club Limited, A Company Registered in Scotland, No SC425159, Ibrox Stadium, 150 Edmiston Drive,
Glasgow G51 2XD

"Think Before You Print"
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